RE: [MarketXL] RFQ [MAC-105203279] Hiring (171435282 )_RTS0223007

From: Gurupreet Saini <gur ini@ ket-xcel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:27:54 PM

To: Kumar, Suraj () <SURALKUMAR1@kantar.com>; Goel, Shrey (LSNED) <Shrey.Goel@kantar.com>; Jaiswal, Aakriti (LS) <Aakriti.Jaiswal@kantar.com> 0
Cc: bids@market-xcel.com <bids@market-xcel.com>; Shukla, Sanju (LSDEL rtech) <Sanju.Shukla@kantar.com>; 'Panels X0S' <panels@market-xcel.com>; raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com
<raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com>; deepti@market-xcel.com <di ket-xcel.com>

Subject: RE: [MarketXL] RFQ [MAC-105203279] Hiring (171435282 ) _RTS0223007

Hi Suraj,
Thanks for your patience here, can you please make this to INR 200 here,

Kindly let us know if anything else is required from our end to move this forward.

Please note: Due to the festival of Color, our offrice will be cfosed on 8th Mar'23. Kindly expect a defay in our response.
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.com>; raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com; deepti@market-xcel.com
Hi Gurpreet,

The mentioned cost works for us, please allign the PM team.
@NSMX-INSample please share monitoring link
Thanks and Regards,

Suraj Kumar | Project Manager
9971296155

From: Gurupreet Saini <gurupreet,saini@market-xcel.com> c




